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Dear Dr. Tamrin,

Manuscript ID ceat.202200055 entitled "Enhanced fluid mixing using reversed multi-staged Tesla
micromixer" which you submitted to Chemical Engineering & Technology  has been reviewed.  The
referee comments are included at the bottom of this letter.

A revised version of your manuscript that takes into account the comments of the referee(s) will be
reconsidered for publication.

Please note that submitting a revision of your manuscript does not guarantee eventual acceptance, and
that your revision may be subject to re-review by the referee(s) before a decision is rendered.

Please adjust your manuscript according to the author guidelines
(https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/page/journal/15214125/homepage/2044_forauthors.html) and note the
technical details on data file submission/upload.

You can upload your revised manuscript and submit it through your Author Center. Log into
https://mc.manuscriptcentral.com/cet  and enter your Author Center, where you will find your
manuscript title listed under "Manuscripts with Decisions".

When submitting your revised manuscript, you will be able to respond to the comments made by the
referee(s) in the space provided.  You should use this space to document any changes you make to the
original manuscript. PLEASE: When answering the referees comments, do not just start a discussion with
the referees and answer their questions but also indicate which actions you have taken to address the
comments. Did you change the manuscript, add something....? Please summarize in your document.

PLEASE NOTE that there is a 4 week time limit for uploading the revised paper.
In case you face some problems when trying to up-load a revised version please do not just start to
submit as a new manuscript with a new manuscript number but contact the Editorial office
(cet@wiley.com).

**IMPORTANT**:  We have your original files. When submitting (uploading) your revised manuscript,
please delete the file(s) that you wish to replace and then upload the revised file(s).

In order to speed up publication Chemical Engineering & Technology introduced electronic publishing of
the accepted article prior to language polishing, formatting and typesetting.

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/page/journal/15214125/homepage/2044_forauthors.html
https://mc.manuscriptcentral.com/cet
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Thus: The version which you submit next will - if accepted -  appear in the accepted articles section of
the home page of Chemical Engineering & Technology and only be replaced when the eventually
produced article is published.

To be able to include your manuscript in this section, however, it needs to be formatted correctly. Please
use the attached template to arrange your manuscript according to our guidelines.

The manuscript file needs to comprise at the beginning:
1. Authors (corresponding author indicated by asterisk)
2. Title
3. Abstract
4. Keywords
5. Postal address of all authors - in case of various addresses please assign the respective authors to the
respective addresses
6. E-mail address of the corresponding author only

In case this information is not complete the article cannot be published within the accepted articles
section.

This journal offers a number of license options for published papers; information about this is available
here: https://authorservices.wiley.com/author-resources/Journal-Authors/licensing/index.html. The
submitting author has confirmed that all co-authors have the necessary rights to grant in the submission,
including in light of each co-author’s funder policies. If any author’s funder has a policy that restricts
which kinds of license they can sign, for example if the funder is a member of Coalition S, please make
sure the submitting author is aware.

Once again, thank you for submitting your manuscript to Chemical Engineering & Technology and we
look forward to receiving your revision.

Sincerely,

Barbara Boeck
____________________________
Dr. Barbara Boeck
Chemical Engineering & Technology
Wiley-VCH GmbH
Boschstraße 12
D-69469 Weinheim, Germany

E-mail:cet@wiley.com
Homepage:www.cet-journal.com
Register now for the free Wiley-VCH Alerting Service!
http://www.wiley-vch.de/home/pas

German: Wiley-VCH GmbH; Sitz der Gesellschaft: Weinheim, Handelsregister Mannheim, HRB 736569,
Geschäftsführer: Sabine Haag, Dr. Guido F. Herrmann;

https://authorservices.wiley.com/author-resources/Journal-Authors/licensing/index.html
http://www.wiley-vch.de/home/pas


8/30/23, 10:37 AM Email - Khairul Fikri b Tamrin - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkAGJmN2Q1NjdlLTQ0OGMtNDEzMC1hMWY4LTNhZjlmMTA4NWUzYwAQALgDm%2BuiDmBFsUqWSnd2OdI… 3/4

English: Wiley-VCH GmbH, Location of the Company: Weinheim; Trade Register Mannheim, HRB 736569;
Managing Directors: Sabine Haag, Dr. Guido F. Herrmann.

By submitting a manuscript to or reviewing for this publication, your name, email address, and affiliation,
and other contact details the publication might require, will be used for the regular operations of the
publication, including, when necessary, sharing with the publisher (Wiley) and partners for production
and publication. The publication and the publisher recognize the importance of protecting the personal
information collected from users in the operation of these services, and have practices in place to ensure
that steps are taken to maintain the security, integrity, and privacy of the personal data collected and
processed. You can learn more at https://authorservices.wiley.com/statements/data-protection-
policy.html. In case you don’t want to be contacted by this publication again, please send an email to
cet@wiley-vch.de.

*******************

Reviewer: 1

Comments to the Author
The authors investigated the effect of valve stages (from 1 st to 10 th) and Reynolds number in the range
of 5 to 140 on fluid mixing performance of reversed 10-stage micro-Tesla valves. However, the quality of
the paper needs to be improved and a major revision is needed. The following questions should be
corrected.
1.      The innovation of the paper is not outstanding.
2.      The logic of the paper especially the introduction needs to be improved as well as the advantages
and significance should be highlight.
3.      Authors should state their results rather than the readers looking for results from figures or tables.
E.g. the results in Table 2, Fig. 6, Table 4…….
4.      Many descriptions in the manuscript are less rigorous. For example, I don't think the conclusion of
“At increasing Reynolds number, the mixing performance increases” is correct. This conclusion only holds
within a certain range of Reynolds numbers which also can be reflected in Table 2 and Table 3……
5.      A lot of text and results content in the manuscripts is repeated description which is pointless. For
example, “A reversed micro-Tesla valve with 10-stage is illustrated in Fig. 2 and 3.” and “Fig. 3 shows the
actual reversed 10-stage Tesla micromixer” in 2.2. Fabrication of reversed 10-stage Tesla micromixer;
Table 2, Table 3, Table 4 and Figure 6……
6.      The comparison of the mixing performance of the forward-flow and reverse-flow Tesla valve under
the same conditions should be added to clarify the points of this paper.

Reviewer: 2

Comments to the Author
In this study, Buglie and colleagues have investigated the enhancement of micromixing in Tesla
micromixers. The concept authors used to investigate the study and the results were presented well.
However, the study requires further enrichment and modifications to fit the Chemical Engineering &
Technology journal. To be more specific:
1.      The abstract section of the article must be further enriched. Authors should write the abstract in a
way that readers understand the current challenge and know how this article will address the channel
and how it would help the micromixing field.
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2.      An expert in microfluidics and micromixing needs to revise the whole article. Several improvements
and editing is required for the article; for instance,
a.      In lines 6 and 7 page 2, “Microfluidics is about study of fluid motion in microchannels and
microsystems having miniaturized widths and dimensions.” The word “width” is actually redundant.
b.      The transition between each paragraph is required, and authors should write the story in a way that
all paragraphs are correctly connected. Also, so many similar sentences with the same meaning exist in
each paragraph, for instance, in paragraph two, one sentence was just paraphrased two or three times.
c.      Line 21 and 22, “Passive mixing systems and micromixers have no moving parts and rely solely on
the aerodynamic behaviour of the channel for mixing” is it really “aerodynamic” or do you mean
“hydrodynamic”?
d.      In lines 28 and 29, “At low Reynolds number, the high mixing performance can be made possible
by the effect of chaotic advection” this is not true. In low Re, the mixing mechanism is diffusion.
e.      Also, the generation of chaotic advection is based on the channel geometry and units. Therefore,
page 4 line 25 and 26, “Additionally, the suitable range of Reynolds number for observing fluid mixing is
to be started at lower limit of 5 [14] until 100 [16-20].” This is not essentially true since Re changes based
on different units.
f.      And many more similar issues that require to be addressed properly.
g.      Also, English editing is required for the current manuscript and many grammatical errors exist in
the text.
3.      Authors require to bring more explanations and justifications on the physics of the fluid within the
channel.
4.      It is recommended that authors provide more data like streamlines, velocities, or vorticities to
justify the physics of the phenomena.
5.      Many mixing units exist in the literature. What was the motivation of the authors to use the Tesla
mixing unit?

Editor's note:

Please try to shorten your article. Please think about moving some details to the supporting information.
For details see our Guidelines for Authors.

In the main document, the authors need to be given with the whole first name and complete address.
Additionally, the title of the corresponding author has to be provided.

A list of symbols used has to be collected at the end of the article. Please arrange them alphabetically
and in the following order: symbol (tabstopp) [unit] (tabstopp) definition/explanation

The format of the references needs revision. Please note: Reference number in square brackets on the
base line, Initials of authors' given name(s) in front of the surnames, (if there are more than one,
separated by a blank space), abbreviated journal title in italics (behind the journal title please no
comma), publication year in bold letters, volume (issue) in italics (blank space between), page numbers
(without pp:), DOI when available. Please leave out the paper title. Please do not use “and” between the
author names.

The figure and table legends must be collected at the end of the article.

Please include a short text for our ‘Table of Contents’ section (graphical abstract) (300-400 characters,
incl. blanks) at the last page of the manuscript, formulated to attract readers.


